

Re: Common elements in condos

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 17:54:56 -0500

No way....this is best news iv ever heard

Beers on me if that's the case

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 5:47 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Common elements in condos

I heard Katherine is killing you.

PS. I got us both out of going to the Sault.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March-03-17 5:40 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Common elements in condos

Not my fault, I'm bowling right now

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 5:28 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Common elements in condos

She answered that at 4 😊

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March-03-17 5:26 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Common elements in condos

And sorry - last one I promise - are retirement homes in same bucket as LTCS? Eligible for GA?

Sorry in Sudbury and don't have any materials handy.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 5:18 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Common elements in condos

Sorry, so by extension, yes, they would be eligible.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March-03-17 5:17 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Common elements in condos

But would they be eligible for the GA smoothing?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 5:12 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Common elements in condos

Common elements are eligible for the 8%% rebate, whether bulk metered not.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: MUSH Sector

Hi Keley,

Can we also check about whether common elements in condos are eligible for GA refinancing savings?

I believe there were eligible for the 8% rebate.

Thanks
Matt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: MUSH Sector

Yes

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)

Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: MUSH Sector

Is this ok to share with EDU?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 5:38 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: MUSH Sector

Hi,
We received a Q from EDU on eligibility for school boards. We developed a general QA on the MUSH sector. Ok to share?
Keley

Q. Is the MUSH sector eligible for the Fair Hydro Plan?

Most municipalities, university, schools and hospitals (MUSH) electricity consumers would not be eligible for the Global Adjustment (GA) refinancing portion of Ontario's Affordable Hydro Plan as they are generally too large to be eligible for the Regulated Price Plan (RRP).

MUSH consumers would benefit from shifting the funding for electricity support programs (e.g., Ontario Electricity Support Program) to provincial revenues.